CLEARSIGN COMBUSTION CORP

Form 424B3 July 31, 2012
Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3)
File Number 333-177946
Prospectus Supplement
(To prospectus dated April 24, 2012)
CLEARSIGN COMBUSTION CORPORATION
454,545 Shares of Common Stock
\$0.0001 par value
This Prospectus Supplement supplements and amends the prospectus dated April 24, 2012 (the "Final Prospectus"). This Prospectus Supplement should be read in conjunction with the Final Prospectus and may not be utilized without the Final Prospectus.
Attached hereto is a Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q which ClearSign Combustion Corporation (the "Company") filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 11, 2012 and two Current Reports on Form 8-K which the Company filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 19, 2012 and June 28, 2012.

INVESTING IN OUR COMMON STOCK INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK. SEE "RISK FACTORS" BEGINNING ON PAGE 7 OF THE FINAL PROSPECTUS FOR A DISCUSSION OF CERTAIN FACTORS THAT

YOU SHOULD CONSIDER IN CONNECTION WITH AN INVESTMENT IN OUR SECURITIES.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved these securities or passed upon the adequacy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this Prospectus Supplement is July 31, 2012.

UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549
FORM 10-Q
(Mark One)
$_{\rm X}$ QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the quarterly period ended March 31, 2012
OR
TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to
Commission File Number 001-35521
CLEARSIGN COMBUSTION CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
WASHINGTON 26-2056298

Eagar	FIIING: CLEARSIGN COMBOSTION CORP - Form 424B3
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization)	(I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
12870 Interurban Avenue Sou	uth
Seattle, Washington 98168	
(Address of principal executive	e offices)
(Zip Code)	
(206) 673-4848	
(Registrant's telephone number	; including area code)
(Former name, former address	and former fiscal year, if changed since last report)
Securities Exchange Act of 193	or the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the 34 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes o No x
any, every Interactive Data File	or the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if the required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T and the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period than the registrant was required Yes x No o
	or the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated ated filer," and "large accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the
Large accelerated filer o	Accelerated filer o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes o No x

Smaller reporting company x

Non-accelerated filer o

(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

As of June 11, 2012 the issuer has 8,752,015 shares of common stock, par value \$.0001, issued and outstanding.

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART I	FINANCIAL INFORMATION	3
Item 1.	Financial Statements	3
	Balance Sheets as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011(Unaudited) Statements of Operations for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 and from Inception (January 23, 2008) to March 31, 2012 (Unaudited) Statement of Stockholders' Equity from Inception (January 23, 2008) to March 31, 2012 (Unaudited) Statements of Cash Flows for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 and from Inception (January 23, 2008) to March 31, 2012 (Unaudited) Notes to Unaudited Financial Statements	3 4 5 6 7
Item 2.	Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation	14
Item 3.	Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk	18
Item 4.	Controls and Procedures	18
PART II	OTHER INFORMATION	18
Item 1.	Legal Proceedings	18
Item 1A	. Risk Factors	18
Item 2.	Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds	18
Item 3.	Defaults Upon Senior Securities	19
Item 4.	Mine Safety Disclosures	19
Item 5.	Other Information	19
Item 6.	Exhibits	20
SIGNAT	ΓURES	21

## PART I-FINANCIAL INFORMATION

## ITEM 1

## **ClearSign Combustion Corporation**

(a Development Stage Company)

## **Condensed Balance Sheets**

(Unaudited)

ASSETS	March 31, 2012	December 31, 2011
Current Assets: Cash Prepaid expenses Total current assets	\$241,471 944,419 1,185,890	\$ 929,962 436,962 1,366,924
Fixed assets, net Patents and trademarks Other assets	175,425 114,325 10,512	162,173 86,546 20,512
Total Assets	\$1,486,152	\$ 1,636,155
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY		
Current Liabilities: Accounts payable Promissory note Accrued compensation Total current liabilities Deferred rent Total liabilities	\$881,639 35,017 459,159 1,375,815 34,978 1,410,793	\$ 442,697 47,667 253,899 744,263 17,475 761,738
Commitments and Contingencies		
Stockholders' Equity: Preferred stock, \$0.0001 par value, zero shares issued and outstanding at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively	-	-

Common stock, \$0.0001 par value, 5,157,716 and 5,153,216 shares issued and outstanding at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively	516	516	
Additional paid-in capital	5,429,787	5,364,139	
Deficit accumulated in the development stage	(5,354,944)	(4,490,238	)
Total stockholders' equity	75,359	874,417	
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity	\$1,486,152	\$ 1,636,155	

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed financial statements.

## **ClearSign Combustion Corporation**

(a Development Stage Company)

## **Condensed Statements of Operations**

(Unaudited)

				1	For the Period from Inception (January 23, 2008)	
	For the Three 1 31,	Mon	ths Ended March	1	to	
	2012		2011	]	March 31, 2012	,
Operating expenses:						
Research and development	\$ 264,523		\$ 22,919	9	\$ 788,480	
General and administrative	599,725		869,268		4,569,641	
Total operating expenses	864,248		892,187		5,358,121	
Loss from operations	(864,248	)	(892,187	)	(5,358,121	)
Other income (expense):						
Interest income	365		-		4,158	
Interest expense	(823	)	-		(981	)
•	·				•	
Total other income (expense)	(458	)	-		3,177	
Net Loss	\$ (864,706	)	\$ (892,187	) :	\$ (5,354,944	)
Net Loss per share - basic and fully diluted	\$ (0.17	)	\$ (0.29	) 5	\$ (1.82	)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding - basic and fully diluted	5,153,315		3,083,814		2,941,379	

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed financial statements.

## **ClearSign Combustion Corporation**

(a Development Stage Company)

## Condensed Statement of Stockholders' Equity

(Unaudited)

From Inception (January 23, 2008) to March 31, 2012

						Deficit		
	Common S	tock	Common S	tock	Additional	Accum	ulated T	Total
			Class B			in the	S	Stockholders'
						Develo	pment	
	Shares	Amount	Shares	Amount	Paid-In Capital	Stage	F	Equity
Shares issued to founders, at no cost	1,065,000	\$ 107	476,000	\$ 48	\$ 33,045	\$ -	\$	33,200
Shares issued for services (\$0.02 per share)	125,000	13	-	-	2,487	-		2,500
Shares issued for cash (\$0.02 per share)	-	-	384,000	38	9,562	-		9,600
Shares issued for cash (\$1.80 per share)	467,310	45	-	-	841,106	-		841,151
Shares issued for cash (\$2.20 per share)	1,363,364	137	-	-	2,999,237	-		2,999,374
Issuance costs	-	-	-	-	(813,168	) -		(813,168)
Share based payments of warrants	-	-	-	-	111,976	-		111,976
Shares issued for services (\$1.80 per share)	146,644	14	-	-	263,943	-		263,957
Shares issued for services (\$2.20 per share)	733,523	73	-	-	1,613,671	-		1,613,744
Conversion of shares	1,075,000	108	(860,000)	(86)	(22	) -		-
Share based compensation	177,375	19	-	-	302,302	-		302,321
Net loss	-	-	-	-	-	(4,49)	0,238 )	(4,490,238)
Balances at December 31, 2011	5,153,216	516	-	-	5,364,139	(4,49)	0,238 )	874,417
Shares issued for services (\$4.00 per share)	4,500	-	-	-	18,000	-		18,000

Share based compensation	-	-	-	-	47,648	-	47,648	
Net loss	-	-	-	-	-	(864,706)	(864,706	)
Balances at March 31, 2012	5,157,716	\$ 516	-	\$ -	\$ 5,429,787	\$(5,354,944)	\$ 75,359	

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed financial statements.

## **ClearSign Combustion Corporation**

## (a Development Stage Company)

## **Condensed Statements of Cash Flows**

## (Unaudited)

	For the Three Months Ended March 31,				For the Period from Inception (January 23, 2008)	
	2012		2011		to March 31, 2012	ļ
Cash flows from operating activities:						
Net loss	\$ (864,706	)	\$ (892,187	)	\$ (5,354,944	)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:	•	ŕ	•	ĺ		
Common stock issued or issuable for services	18,000		688,833		1,371,881	
Share based payments	47,648		-		234,744	
Depreciation	13,399		5,469		71,648	
Deferred rent	17,503		_		34,978	
Change in operating assets and liabilities:						
Prepaid expenses	(507,457	)	(20,000	)	(944,419	)
Other assets	10,000		_		(10,512	)
Accounts payable	438,942		5,000		935,393	
Accrued compensation	205,260		116,478		574,384	
Net cash used in operating activities	(621,411	)	(96,407	)	(3,086,847	)
Cash flows from investing activities:						
Acquisition of fixed assets	(26,651	)	-		(225,838	)
Disbursements for patents and trademarks	(27,779	)	-		(114,325	)
Net cash used in investing activities	(54,430	)	-		(340,163	)
Cash flows from financing activities:						
Proceeds from issuance of common stock for cash, net of offering costs	-		89,509		3,681,131	
Principal payments on promissory note	(12,650	)	-		(12,650	)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities	(12,650	)	89,509		3,668,481	,
Net increase (decrease) in cash	(688,491	)	(6,898	)	241,471	
Cash, beginning of period	929,962		25		-	
Cash, end of period	\$ 241,471		\$ (6,873	)	\$ 241,471	

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Cash paid during the period for interest \$ 867 \$ - \$ 867

## Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing and financing activities:

During the three months ended March 31, 2011, the Company:

issued 58,307 shares of common stock valued at \$104,953 in order to discharge \$99,346 of common stock to be issued at December 31, 2010 and partially pay rent for the three months ended March 31, 2011,

canceled 5,825 shares valued at \$10,490 in order to partially discharge common stock to be issued at December31, 2010.

swapped 860,000 shares of Class B common stock held by its founding shareholders for 1,075,000 shares of common stock.

During the period from inception (January 23, 2008) to March 31, 2012, exclusive of the above, the Company:

issued common stock valued at \$580,000 and warrants valued at \$64,174 for issuance costs related to a common stock offering,

issued common stock valued at \$115,225 to certain employees to partially satisfy compensation accrued at December 31, 2010.

issued 46,614 shares of common stock valued at \$88,903 in order to discharge the common stock to be issued at December 31, 2010,

- made a \$275,000 stock grant to an employee which is to be earned from July 2011 to June 2015, converted a \$45,775 account payable to a vendor and acquired a fixed asset valued at \$1,734 through a \$47,509 interest-bearing promissory note due in 2012,
  - issued common stock valued at \$7,821 in partial satisfaction of an account payable,
    - issued common stock valued at \$4,400 to a vendor for services rendered.
    - issued common stock valued at \$19,501 in exchange for equipment.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed financial statements.

**ClearSign Combustion Corporation** 

(a Development Stage Company)

**Notes to Unaudited Condensed Financial Statements** 

## **Note 1 – Organization and Description of Business**

ClearSign Combustion Corporation (ClearSign or the Company) is a development stage company located in Seattle, Washington and incorporated in the state of Washington on January 23, 2008. The Company was formed to design, develop and market technologies that improve both the energy efficiency and emission control characteristics of combustion systems. The Company's technology introduces a computer-controlled electric field into the combustion region which may better control gas-phase chemical reactions and improve system performance and cost-effectiveness.

## **Note 2 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies**

## **Basis of Presentation**

The accompanying unaudited condensed financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission for Form 10-Q. Accordingly, certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles have been condensed or omitted pursuant to such rules and regulations. The condensed balance sheet at December 31, 2011 has been derived from the Company's audited financial statements.

In the opinion of management, these financial statements reflect all normal recurring and other adjustments necessary for a fair presentation. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2011 appearing in our registration statement on Form S-1, as amended, which was filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 14, 2011. Operating results for interim periods are not necessarily indicative of operating results for an entire fiscal year or any other future periods.

#### **Development Stage Enterprise**

The Company is a development stage company as defined in Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 915, *Development Stage Entities*. The Company is devoting substantially all of its present efforts to design and develop new technologies in combustion systems and its planned principal operations have not yet commenced. The Company has not generated any revenues from operations and has no assurance of any future revenues. All losses accumulated since January 23, 2008 have been considered as part of the Company's development stage activities.

## Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

## Reclassifications

Certain 2011 amounts have been reclassified to conform with 2012 presentation.

## Cash and Cash Equivalents

Highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less are considered cash equivalents. Cash is maintained with a commercial bank where accounts are generally guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to \$250,000. The Company's deposits may at times exceed this limit.

#### **Fixed Assets**

Fixed assets are recorded at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated lives of the respective assets. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the life of the lease or their useful life, whichever is shorter. All other fixed assets are depreciated over three to four years. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.

#### Patents and Trademarks

Patents and trademarks are recorded at cost. Amortization is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets once they are awarded, which has not yet occurred.

## Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company tests long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable through the estimated undiscounted cash flows expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the assets. In that event, a loss is recognized based on the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds the fair value of the long-lived assets. Loss on long-lived assets to be disposed of is determined in a similar manner, except that fair values are reduced for the cost of disposal. As of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company determined that there was no impairment.

#### Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Assets and liabilities measured at fair value are categorized based on whether or not the inputs are observable in the market and the degree that the inputs are observable. The categorization of financial assets and liabilities within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

The Company's financial instruments primarily consist of cash, accounts payable and accrued expenses. As of the balance sheet dates, the estimated fair values of the financial instruments were not materially different from their carrying values as presented on the balance sheets. This is primarily attributed to the short maturities of these instruments. The Company did not identify any other non-recurring assets and liabilities that are required to be presented in the balance sheets at fair value.

## Research and Development

The cost of research and development is expensed as incurred.

#### Deferred Rent

Operating lease agreements which contain provisions for future rent increases or periods in which rent payments are reduced or abated are recorded in monthly rent expense in the amount of the total payments over the lease term divided by the number of months of the lease term. The difference between rent expense recorded and the amount paid is credited or charged to deferred rent which is reflected on the accompanying balance sheet.

## **Income Taxes**

The Company accounts for income taxes using an asset and liability approach which allows for the recognition and measurement of deferred tax assets based upon the likelihood of realization of tax benefits in future years. Under the asset and liability approach, deferred taxes are provided for the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. A valuation allowance is provided for deferred tax assets if it is more likely than not these items will either expire before the Company is able to realize their benefits, or that future deductibility is uncertain.

Tax benefits from an uncertain tax position are recognized only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from such a position are measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than 50 percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate resolution.

## **Stock-Based Compensation**

The costs of all employee stock options, as well as other equity-based compensation arrangements, are reflected in the financial statements based on the estimated fair value of the awards on the grant date. That cost is recognized over the period during which an employee is required to provide service in exchange for the award. Stock compensation for stock granted to non-employees is determined as the fair value of the consideration received or the fair value of equity instruments issued, whichever is more reliably measured.

## **Stock Issuance Costs**

Stock issuance costs are recorded as a reduction of the related proceeds through a charge to stockholders' equity.

## Common Stock

The Company records common stock issuances when all of the legal requirements for the issuance of such common stock have been satisfied.

## Net Loss per Common Share

Basic loss per share is computed by dividing loss available to common stockholders by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding. Diluted loss per share is computed similar to basic loss per share except that the denominator is increased to include additional common shares available upon exercise of stock options and warrants using the treasury stock method, except for periods for which no common share equivalents are included because their effect would be anti-dilutive. Potentially dilutive shares outstanding amounted to 575,743 and 80,000 at March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

## **Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements**

Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not yet effective standards, if adopted, will have a material effect on the financial statements.

#### Note 3 – Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are summarized as follows:

	March	December
	31,	31,
	2012	2011
Machinery and equipment	\$148,187	\$142,045
Office furniture and equipment	27,057	25,195
Leasehold improvements	7,917	7,917
Accumulated depreciation	(71,648)	(58,249)
	111,513	116,908
Construction in progress	63,912	45,265
	\$175,425	\$162,173

## **Note 4 – Promissory Note**

In December 2011, the Company executed a \$47,509 promissory note with a vendor to extend the terms of an account payable. The fully amortizing note bears interest at 8% per annum and is payable in equal monthly payments of \$4,491 through its maturity in November 2012. The note is unsecured and may be prepaid at any time without penalty. The principal balances, including accrued interest, at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 totaled \$35,017 and \$47,667, respectively.

## Note 5 – Stockholders' Equity

## Common Stock

In December 2011, the Company affected a 1.25-for-one common stock split to stockholders of record as of December 22, 2011 and correspondingly increased the amount of authorized common shares. All share and per share information has been retroactively adjusted to reflect the stock split.

In February 2011, the Company amended its articles of incorporation. Previously, the Company was authorized to issue 8,000,000 shares of common stock and 4,000,000 shares of Class B common stock. By amendment, authorized

common stock was increased to 50,000,000 shares and Class B common stock was eliminated. Prior to the amendment, the holders of the Class B common stock voluntarily converted the 860,000 outstanding shares to 1,075,000 common stock shares. In December 2011, the Company amended its articles of incorporation to increase the authorized common stock to 62,500,000 shares as part of the 1.25-for-one stock split.

From March to May 2011, the Company completed the sale of 1,363,364 shares of common stock at \$2.20 per share to raise \$2,999,374. In conjunction with this sale, the placement agent, MDB Capital Group LLC (MDB), earned a fee of \$300,000 which it elected to receive in the form of 136,364 common stock shares valued at \$2.20 per share. MDB also received warrants to purchase 136,368 common stock shares at \$2.20 per share with a weighted average grant-date fair value of these warrants of approximately \$64,174. The Company's legal counsel and others were paid with 127,273 common stock shares at \$2.20 per share. The Company incurred \$807,210 of issuance costs which was recorded against additional paid-in capital in 2011, of which \$644,173 was paid with common stock. In addition, MDB provided consulting services to the Company in 2011 where it earned a fee of \$1,000,000 which MDB elected to receive in the form of 454,547 common stock shares valued at \$2.20 per share. This fee is included in general and administrative expense. The grants of common stock are reflected in the Statement of Stockholders' Equity under shares issued for services at \$2.20 per share. MDB is a related party due to its ownership of the Company's common stock and warrants (see Note 7).

## Preferred Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 2,000,000 shares of preferred stock. Preferences, limitations, voting powers and relative rights of any preferred stock to be issued may be determined by the Company's Board of Directors. The Company has not issued any shares of preferred stock.

## Equity Incentive Plan

In January 2011, the Company adopted an Equity Incentive Plan (the Plan) providing for the granting of options to purchase shares of common stock, stock awards to purchase shares at no less than 85% of the value of the shares, and stock bonuses to officers, employees, board members, consultants, and advisors. The Company originally reserved 625,000 shares of common stock for issuance under the Plan. The Plan provides for periodic increases in the number of authorized shares available for issuance under the Plan on the first day of each of the Company's fiscal quarters beginning October 1, 2011. The quarterly increases are equal to the lesser of 10% of any new shares subsequently issued by the Company or such lesser amount as the Board of Directors shall determine. Effective March 31, 2012, the number of shares reserved for issuance under the Plan totaled 625,555 shares. The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors is authorized to administer the Plan and establish the grant terms, including the grant price, vesting period and exercise date.

Outstanding stock option grants at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 totaled 359,375 with 125,000 being vested and exercisable. Stock grants made to date through March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 totaled 125,000, all of which are subject to declining repurchase rights by the Company at \$0.0001 per share through June 30, 2015. The recognized compensation expense associated with these grants for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 totaled \$47,648 and \$0, respectively. At March 31, 2012, the number of shares reserved under the Plan but unissued totaled 141,180.

## Warrants

In conjunction with the issuance of common stock from March to May 2011, the Company granted warrants to MDB to purchase 136,368 common stock shares at the fair value of \$2.20 per share. In 2009, the Company granted warrants to purchase a total of 80,000 shares of common stock of the Company to technical advisors at the fair value of \$1.80 per share.

## **Note 6 – Commitments and Contingencies**

The Company has a triple net lease for office and laboratory space for the period November 2011 to February 2017. Under the terms of the lease, the Company paid no rent for the period November 2011 to February 2012. Rent payments commenced in March 2012 and will escalate annually by 3%. The Company records monthly rent expense equal to the total of the payments over the lease term divided by the number of months of the lease term. Therefore, rent expense of \$17,503 was accrued during the three months ended March 31, 2012 and \$34,978 was accrued since the lease inception in November 2011. Under the terms of the lease, the Company also pays monthly triple net operating costs. Minimum future payments under the lease at March 31, 2012 are approximately as follows:

2012	\$79,000
2013	108,000
2014	111,000
2015	115,000
2016	118,000
Thereafter	20,000
	\$551,000

For the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, rent expense amounted to \$36,210 and \$7,254, respectively.

In December 2011, the Company entered into an Employment Agreement (the Agreement) with Richard Rutkowski, its Chief Executive Officer, effective on January 1, 2012. Unless earlier terminated, the Agreement will continue for a term of three years. Compensation includes an annual salary of \$350,000 with annual cost-of-living adjustments, annual cash and equity bonuses based on performance standards established by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors, medical and dental benefits for Mr. Rutkowski and his family, disability insurance, and term life insurance for the benefit of his dependents. The Agreement may be terminated by the Company without cause under certain circumstances, as defined in the Agreement, whereby a severance payment would be due in the amount of compensation that would have been due had employment not been terminated or one year of the current annual compensation, whichever is greater.

The Company has agreements with its three independent directors to compensate them annually after the Company's common stock commences trading publicly. The obligation totals \$300,000 per year of which \$150,000 is to be paid with the Company's common stock at fair value.

The Company's former legal advisors, Perkins Coie LLP, contacted management on March 26, 2012 to advise that they believe TWB Investment Partnership II, L.P., a party related to Perkins Coie LLP, has the right to acquire 25,250 shares of the Company's common stock at \$0.02 per share pursuant to an engagement letter dated December 4, 2007. The claim was initially denied since, among other defenses, management believes it entered into a full settlement of all amounts owed to Perkins Coie LLP in November 2011. However, management continues to review this claim. Perkins Coie LLP currently owns 3,555 shares of common stock which were issued in conjunction with the November 2011 settlement.

#### Note 7 – Subsequent Events

In April and May 2012, the Company completed an initial public offering (IPO) whereby 3,450,000 shares of common stock were issued at \$4.00 per share, which included the exercise of the overallotment allowance by the underwriter, MDB Capital Group LLC. Gross proceeds from the IPO totaled \$13.8 million and net proceeds

approximated \$10.9 million. Expenses of the offering approximated \$2.9 million, including underwriter fees of \$1.2 million paid to MDB Capital Group LLC along with 345,000 warrants to purchase ClearSign's common stock at \$5.00 per share exercisable from April 2013 to April 2017, qualified independent underwriter fees of \$110,000, underwriter legal fees of \$125,000, underwriter expenses of \$35,000, and issuer legal fees of \$850,000, which includes 110,000 shares of common stock issued in April 2012 to the Company's law firm at \$4.00 per share.

# SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND OTHER INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT

This report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and the provisions of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Forward-looking statements give our current expectations or forecasts of future events. You can identify these statements by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. You can find many (but not all) of these statements by looking for words such as "approximates," "believes," "hopes," "expects," "anticipates," "estimates," "projects," "intends," "plans," "would," "should," "could," "may," or other similar expressions in the In particular, these include statements relating to future actions, prospective products, applications, customers, technologies, future performance or results of anticipated products, expenses, and financial results. These forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from our historical experience and our present expectations or projections. Factors that could cause actual results to differ from those discussed in the forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to:

- ·our limited cash and our history of losses;
- ·our ability to achieve profitability;
- ·our limited operating history;
- ·emerging competition and rapidly advancing technology in our industry;
- ·customer demand for the products and services we develop;
- •the impact of competitive or alternative products, technologies and pricing;
- ·our ability to manufacture any products we develop;
- · general economic conditions and events and the impact they may have on us and our potential customers;
- ·our ability to obtain adequate financing in the future;
- ·our ability to continue as a going concern;
- ·our success at managing the risks involved in the foregoing items; and
- ·other factors discussed in this report.

The forward-looking statements are based upon management's beliefs and assumptions and are made as of the date of this report. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements included in this report. You should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements.

## ITEM MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with the unaudited condensed financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q as well as our audited 2011 financial statements and related notes included in our registration statement on Form S-1, as amended (the "Registration Statement"), which was filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 14, 2011. In addition to historical information, this discussion and analysis here and throughout this Form 10-Q contains forward-looking statements that involve risks, uncertainties and assumptions. Our actual results may differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of certain factors, including, but not limited, to those set forth under "Risk Factors" in the Registration Statement.

#### **OVERVIEW**

We are a development stage company located in Seattle, Washington. We were formed for the purpose of developing a technology that improves both the energy efficiency and emissions control characteristics of combustion systems. To date, our operations have been funded through sales of our common stock. We have earned no revenue since inception on January 23, 2008.

#### **Initial Public Offering and Plan of Operation**

We intend to pursue development of our technology to enable future sales. These activities range from laboratory research to field development. We intend to create co-development collaborations with established manufacturers and other entities, which deploy boilers, furnaces, refineries, or other combustion processes. These collaborations would enable us to work closely with specific industries and operations to apply developed solutions.

In April 2012, we completed an initial public offering (IPO) of our common stock whereby we sold 3,000,000 shares of common stock at \$4.00 per share. In May 2012, as a result of the exercise of the underwriter's overallotment allowance option, we sold an additional 450,000 shares of common stock. Gross proceeds from the IPO, including proceeds from the exercise of the underwriter's overallotment allowance option, totaled \$13.8 million. Expenses of the offering approximated \$2.9 million, including underwriter fees of \$1.2 million paid to MDB Capital Group LLC along with a warrant to purchase 345,000 shares of our common stock at \$5.00 per share, qualified independent underwriter fees of \$110,000, underwriter legal fees of \$125,000, other underwriter expenses of \$35,000, and issuer legal fees of \$850,000, which included 110,000 shares of our common stock issued to our legal counsel at a price of \$4.00 per share.

We intend to use the \$10.9 million of net proceeds from the IPO as follows: approximately \$5 million for research and development including related capital expenditures, \$1 million for protection of intellectual property, \$1.25 million for exploration of market opportunities, and the balance for working capital and general corporate purposes. We expect the net proceeds to be sufficient to fund our activities at least through April 2014. Our anticipated costs include employee salaries and benefits, compensation paid to consultants, capital costs for research and other equipment, costs associated with development activities including travel and administration, legal expenses, sales and marketing costs, general and administrative expenses, and other costs associated with an early stage, publicly-traded technology company. We anticipate increasing the number of employees by up to approximately 20-30 employees; however, this is highly dependent on the nature of our development efforts. We anticipate adding employees in the areas of research and development, sales and marketing, and general and administrative functions required to support our efforts. We expect to incur consulting expenses related to technology development and other efforts as well as legal and related expenses to protect our intellectual property. We expect capital expenditures to be between \$0.5 and \$1.0 million annually, but these are highly dependent on the nature of the operations where co-development activities are ongoing.

The amounts that we actually spend for any specific purpose may vary significantly, and will depend on a number of factors including, but not limited to, the pace of progress of our commercialization and development efforts, actual needs with respect to product testing, development and research, market conditions, and changes in or revisions to our marketing strategies. In addition, we may use a portion of any net proceeds to acquire complementary products, technologies or businesses; however, we do not have plans for any acquisitions at this time. We will have significant discretion in the use of any net proceeds.

Research and development of new technologies is, by its nature, unpredictable. Although we will undertake development efforts with commercially reasonable diligence, there can be no assurance that the net proceeds from this offering will be sufficient to enable us to develop our technology to the extent needed to create future sales to sustain operations as contemplated herein. If the net proceeds from this offering are insufficient for this purpose, we will consider other options to continue our path to commercialization, including, but not limited to: additional financing through follow-on stock offerings, debt financing, co-development agreements, sale or licensing of developed intellectual or other property, or other alternatives.

If management is unable to implement its proposed business plan or employ alternative financing strategies, it does not presently have any alternative proposals. In that case, we may be required to scale back our development plans by reducing expenditures for employees, consultants, business development and marketing efforts, and other envisioned expenditures or curtail or even suspend our operations.

We cannot assure you that our technology will be accepted, that we will ever earn revenues sufficient to support our operations or that we will ever be profitable. Furthermore, since we have no committed source of financing, we cannot assure you that we will be able to raise money as and when we need it to continue our operations. If we cannot raise funds as and when we need them, we may be required to severely curtail, or even to cease, our operations.

#### CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations is based upon our financial statements, which have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Certain accounting policies and estimates are particularly important to the understanding of our financial position and results of operations and require the application of significant judgment by our management or can be materially affected by changes from period to period in economic factors or conditions that are outside of our control. As a result, they are subject to an inherent degree of uncertainty. In applying these policies, our management uses their judgment to determine the appropriate assumptions to be used in the determination of certain estimates. Those estimates are based on our historical operations, our future business plans and projected financial results, the terms of existing contracts, our observance of trends in the industry, information provided by our customers and information available from other outside sources, as appropriate. See Note 2 to our unaudited condensed financial statements for a more complete description of our significant accounting policies.

<u>Development Stage Enterprise</u>. The Company is a development stage company as defined in Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 915, *Development Stage Entities*. The Company is devoting substantially all of its present efforts to develop and market new technologies in combustion systems, and its planned principal operations have not yet commenced. The Company has not generated any revenues from operations and has no assurance of any future revenues. All losses accumulated since its inception on January 23, 2008 have been considered as part of the Company's development stage activities.

Research and Development. The cost of research and development is expensed as incurred.

<u>Stock-Based Compensation</u>. The costs of all employee stock options, as well as other equity-based compensation arrangements, are reflected in the financial statements based on the estimated fair value of the awards on the grant date. That cost is recognized over the period during which an employee is required to provide service in exchange for the award. Stock compensation for stock granted to non-employees is determined as the fair value of the consideration received or the fair value of equity instruments issued, whichever is more reliably measured.

## **RESULTS OF OPERATIONS**

## Comparison of the Three Months Ending March 31, 2012 and 2011

Operating Expenses. Operating expenses, consisting of research and development and general and administrative expenses, decreased by approximately \$28,000 from \$892,000 for the three months ended March 31, 2011, referred to herein as Q1 2011, to \$864,000 for the three months ended March 31, 2012, referred to herein as Q1 2012. The Company increased its research and development expenses by \$242,000 from \$23,000 for Q1 2011 to \$265,000 for Q1 2012. Research and development expenses rose due to increased personnel levels and research activities. General and administrative expenses decreased by approximately \$269,000 from \$869,000 in Q1 2011 to \$600,000 in Q1 2012. This decrease resulted from a non-recurring Q1 2011 expense of \$675,000 paid in the form of common stock issued at \$2.20 per share to MDB Capital Group LLC for consulting services including assistance with building an intellectual property development strategy, retaining appropriate executive personnel, and advising with respect to the development of our business. This decrease was offset by an increase in the level of personnel for general and administrative purposes to complete its management team thereby increasing compensation expense by \$346,000 to \$510,000 for Q1 2012 as compared to \$164,000 for Q1 2011.

Loss from Operations. Due to the decrease in operating expenses, our loss from operations decreased during Q1 2012 by approximately \$28,000 to \$864,000 from \$892,000 for Q1 2011.

*Net Loss.* Primarily as a result of the decrease in operating expenses, our net loss for Q1 2012 was approximately \$865,000 as compared to a net loss of \$892,000 for Q1 2011, resulting in an decreased net loss of \$27,000.

## **Liquidity and Capital Resources**

As of December 31, 2011, the Company's operations were dependent upon it raising additional capital since it had not generated revenues to date, had no established source of revenue, and had incurred significant losses from operations since inception. This resulted in our independent registered public accounting firm's issuance of an unqualified opinion upon the audited financial statements at and for the year ended December 31, 2011 with an explanatory paragraph to the effect that there was substantial doubt about ClearSign's ability to continue as a going concern. Subsequent to issuance of our 2011 audited financial statements, we raised \$13.8 million in gross proceeds and approximately \$10.9 million in net proceeds through the IPO and exercise of the overallotment option. We believe the net proceeds will be sufficient to fund operations through at least April 2014.

At March 31, 2012, our current liabilities were in excess of current assets resulting in a working capital deficit of \$189,925 compared to a working capital surplus of \$622,661 at December 31, 2011.

Operating activities in Q1 2012 resulted in cash outflows of \$621,411 which were due primarily to the loss for the quarter of \$864,706, offset primarily by net changes in working capital, exclusive of cash, of \$146,745 related primarily to the IPO, services paid with common stock of \$65,648, and other non-cash expenses of \$30,902. Cash outflows during Q1 2011 of \$96,407 were primarily due to the loss for the quarter of \$892,187, offset primarily by \$688,833 of services paid with common stock, and an increase in accrued compensation expense of \$116,478.

Investing activities during Q1 2012 resulted in cash outflows of \$54,430 for acquisition of fixed assets and development of patents and trademarks. There were no investing activities in Q1 2011.

Financing activities during Q1 2012 resulted in \$12,650 of cash outflows for principal payments on a promissory note. Financing activities during Q1 2011 generated \$89,509 in net cash from the issuance of common stock.

#### **Off-Balance Sheet Transactions**

We do not have any off-balance sheet transactions.

## **Trends, Events and Uncertainties**

#### The JOBS Act

We are an emerging growth company, as defined under the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012 (the JOBS Act), and are subject to reduced public company reporting requirements. In addition, Section 107 of the JOBS Act provides that an emerging growth company can take advantage of the extended transition period provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the Securities Act of 1933 for complying with new or revised accounting standards. In other words, an emerging growth company can delay the adoption of certain accounting standards until those standards would otherwise apply to private companies.

## Claim by Perkins Coie LLP

Our former legal advisors, Perkins Coie LLP, contacted us on March 26, 2012 to advise us that they believe TWB Investment Partnership II, L.P., a party related to Perkins Coie LLP, has the right to acquire 25,250 shares of our common stock at \$0.02 per share pursuant to an engagement letter dated December 4, 2007. We have initially denied the claim since, among other defenses, we believe we entered into a full settlement of all amounts owed to Perkins Coie LLP in November 2011, but we continue to review this claim. Perkins Coie LLP currently owns 3,555 shares of our common stock which we issued in conjunction with the November 2011 settlement.

## ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

As a smaller reporting company we are not required to provide this information.

#### ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by an issuer in the reports that it files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Act") is accumulated and communicated to the issuer's management, including its principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. Our management, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial Officer, has concluded that, as of March 31, 2012, our disclosure controls and procedures are effective.

There have been no other material changes in our internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during the quarter ended March 31, 2012 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal controls over financial reporting.

## PART II-OTHER INFORMATION

## ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We were not a party to any legal proceedings during the quarter ended March 31, 2012.

## **ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS**

As a smaller reporting company we are not required to provide this information.

## ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

In March 2012 we issued a total of 4,500 shares of common stock having a value of \$18,000 to John McFarland, an investor relations consultant in exchange for services rendered and to be rendered. We relied on Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Act") in issuing the common stock inasmuch as there was no form of general solicitation or general advertising in the offer and sale of the securities and we provided to Mr. McFarland access to the information that registration would otherwise provide.

In November 2011 we filed a registration statement, number 333-177946, with the Securities and Exchange Commission to register an offering of 3 million shares of our common stock, with an option granted to the underwriter to sell an additional 450,000 shares of our common stock (the "overallotment"). The registration statement was declared effective on April 24, 2012. The offering closed on April 30, 2012 and the offering of the overallotment closed on May 15, 2012. The common stock was offered at a price of \$4 per share. All of the shares of common stock, including the overallotment, were sold. We raised a total of \$13.8 million in gross proceeds in the offering and received approximately \$10.9 million after expenses. Through March 31, 2012, we incurred approximately \$941,000 in expenses in connection with the offering. Total estimated expenses of the offering approximated \$2.9 million, including underwriter fees of \$1.2 million paid to MDB Capital Group LLC (MDB) along with a warrant for the purchase of 345,000 shares of our common stock at \$5.00 per share, qualified independent underwriter fees of \$110,000, underwriter legal fees of \$125,000, other underwriter expenses of \$35,000, and issuer legal fees of \$850,000, which includes 110,000 shares of our common stock issued to our legal counsel at a price of \$4.00 per share. MDB beneficially owned 6.9% of the Company's common stock at March 31, 2012. MDB's Chief Executive Officer, Christopher A. Marlett, has sole voting and dispositive power with respect to MDB's shares as well as shares owned by himself and by Integrated Surgical Systems, Inc. Together with those entities, Mr. Marlett beneficially owned 17.3% of the Company's common stock at March 31, 2012. Through March 31, 2012, none of the proceeds from the offering were used for construction of plant, building and facilities, the purchase or installation of machinery and equipment, the purchase of real estate, the acquisition of any business, the repayment of indebtedness, working capital or temporary investments.

We intend to use the \$10.9 million of net proceeds as follows: approximately \$5 million for research and development including related capital expenditures, \$1 million for protection of intellectual property, \$1.25 million for exploration of market opportunities, and the balance for working capital and general corporate purposes. We expect this to be sufficient to fund our activities at least through April 2014.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
Not applicable
ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
11 EW 4. WHIVE SAFETT DISCLUSURES
Not applicable.
ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION
Not applicable.
19

# **ITEM 6. EXHIBITS**

Exhibit Number	Document
3.1	Articles of Incorporation of ClearSign Combustion Corporation, amended on February 2, 2011 (1)
3.1.1	Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation of ClearSign Combustion Corporation filed on December 22, 2011 (1)
3.2	Bylaws (1)
31.1	Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer*
31.2	Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer*
32.1	Section 1350 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer*
101	The following financial statements from the registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2012, formatted in XBRL: (i) Condensed Balance Sheets (Unaudited); (ii) Condensed Statements of Operations (Unaudited); (iii) Condensed Statement of Stockholders' Equity (Unaudited); (iv) Condensed Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited); (v) Notes to Unaudited Condensed Financial Statements.*
*Filed he	erewith

(1) Incorporated by reference from the registrant's registration statement on Form S-1, as amended, file number 333-177946, originally filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 14, 2011.

20

# **SIGNATURES**

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

> **CLEARSIGN COMBUSTION CORPORATION** (Registrant)

/s/ Richard F. Date: June 11, 2012 By:

Rutkowski Richard F. Rutkowski Chief Executive

Officer

/s/ James N. By:

Harmon

James N. Harmon Chief Financial

Officer

21

#### Exhibit 31.1

#### **CERTIFICATION**

- I, Richard F. Rutkowski, certify that:
- 1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of ClearSign Combustion Corporation;
- Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 2. material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
- Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly 3. present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
- The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls 4. and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15-d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
  - Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
  - Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principals;
  - Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our c) conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
  - Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and
- The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal 5. control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: June 11, 2012

/s/ Richard F. Rutkowski Richard F. Rutkowski Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer)

#### Exhibit 31.2

#### **CERTIFICATION**

- I, James N. Harmon, certify that:
- 1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of ClearSign Combustion Corporation;
- Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 2. material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
- Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly 3. present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
- The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls 4. and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15-d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
  - Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
  - Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principals;
  - Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our c) conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
  - Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and
- The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal 5. control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial a) reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: June 11, 2012

/s/ James N. Harmon James N. Harmon Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

#### Exhibit 32.1

#### **CERTIFICATION**

In connection with the periodic report of ClearSign Combustion Corporation (the "Company") on Form 10-Q for the quarter ending March 31, 2012 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Report"), we, Richard F. Rutkowski, Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer) and James N. Harmon, Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer) of the Company, hereby certify as of the date hereof, solely for purposes of Title 18, Chapter 63, Section 1350 of the United States Code, that to the best of our knowledge:

- (1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and
- (2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company at the dates and for the periods indicated.

Date: June 11, 2012

/s/ Richard F. Rutkowski Richard F. Rutkowski Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ James N. Harmon James N. Harmon Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549
FORM 8-K
CURRENT REPORT
Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934
Date of report (Date of earliest event reported): June 19, 2012
CLEARSIGN COMBUSTION CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in Charter)

Washington 001-35521 26-2056298

(State or other jurisdiction of (Commission File No.) (IRS Employee Identification No.)

# incorporation or organization)

12870 Interurban Avenue South
Seattle, Washington 98168
(Address of Principal Executive Offices)
206-673-4848
(Issuer Telephone number)
Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the Registrant under any of the following provisions (see General Instruction A.2 below).
"Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)
"Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR240.14a-12)
"Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b)).
"Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13(e)-4(c))

Item	8.01	Other	Matters

On June 19, 2012, ClearSign Combustion Corporation issued a press release. The press release is included as Exhibit 99.1 to this Current Report on Form 8-K and is incorporated by reference in its entirety into this Item 8.01.

Item 9.01 Financial Statements and Exhibits

Exhibit 99.1 Press release dated June 19, 2012

**SIGNATURE** 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this Current Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

Dated: June 19, 2012

CLEARSIGN COMBUSTION CORPORATION

By: /s/ James N. Harmon James N. Harmon

Chief Financial Officer

# **EXHIBIT INDEX**

Exhibit No. Description

99.1 Press release dated June 19, 2012

Exhibit 9	9.	1
-----------	----	---

#### FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

# CLEARSIGN REACHES DEVELOPMENT MILESTONE, DEMONSTRATES TECHNIQUE TO PROVIDE UNPRECEDENTED FLAME STABILITY

**UP TO 400,000 Btu/hr** 

A brand new technique for pollution control could mean cost savings and increased efficiency for thousands of industrial combustion systems.

SEATTLE, WA – JUNE 19, 2012 - ClearSign Combustion Corporation (Nasdaq: CLIR), an emerging leader in combustion and emissions control technology for industrial, commercial and utility markets, reported today that it has successfully demonstrated its proprietary Electrodynamic Combustion Control<sup>TM</sup> (ECC<sup>TM</sup>) technology operating in a system with a thermal output of more than 400,000 Btus per hour.

According to Joe Colannino, the company's Chief Technology Officer, the demonstration represents a key milestone in the path to commercializing the company's technology.

"We have exceeded our goal of 250,000 Btu/hr for the current quarter and moved closer to our key commercialization milestone of one million Btu/hour which continues to be our target for the end of this year.

"The purpose of this demonstration was to show that a flame can be stabilized and anchored at a selected location by using ClearSign's ECC technology to dramatically accelerate the rate of combustion," said Colannino. "We believe that this technique will allow us to reduce emissions of Nitrogen Oxides (NOx) to very low levels while at the same time radically simplifying burner design. Improved flame stability is also commercially very significant because it can translate directly to significant savings in fuel consumption for many industrial scale systems."

The company says that its technology can be used to anchor a flame to virtually any designated location above the gas nozzle, even with the fuel moving at a very high velocity. This is significant because normally a flame (even under turbulent conditions) cannot burn fast enough to counter the force of the gas jet.

ClearSign CEO, Rick Rutkowski, says this effect is unique and unprecedented. "The only way to burn back against this high velocity gas jet is to actually increase the reaction rates. The flame is able to stabilize because it is now burning at a speed that more closely matches that of the gas jet.

"Our commercial goal is to enable a whole range of proprietary combustion solutions based on this technique. We believe that there are numerous "high value" commercial and industrial applications where the ability to accelerate and control the rate of combustion can be translated to significant design improvements and substantial savings in both capital and operating costs for users".

"News of this development should be very well received by prospective customers and partners," added Rutkowski. "We have generated substantial interest among prospective launch customers, as well as with several leading combustion system OEMs and engineering and construction firms.

"We believe that our technology is a powerful tool that our customers will be able to use to reverse the trend of rapidly escalating costs in complying with air quality regulations," Rutkowski said.

"We believe that ECC offers the potential to dramatically reduce the high recurring cost associated with control of NOx emissions and will feature a much lower total cost of ownership than current generation technology. These are well known problems and costs that have defied a solution for a long time. I think the market is going to welcome this development."

According to the company, improved flame stability is just one of several powerful combustion control effects enabled by ECC technology. The technology can also be used to improve control of flame shape, to reduce or eliminate emissions of multiple pollutants including particulate, NOx and CO (Carbon Monoxide) and to improve both heat transfer efficiency and heat distribution. Each of these effects has significant commercial implications independently and can be combined in many cases to yield even more powerful advantages. The company will be conducting and reporting on additional experiments on each of these effects at the newly increased scale.

"Our goal is to turn the economics of emissions control on its head." said Rutkowski. "We believe our technology will enable our customers to reduce multiple types of emissions by suppressing them at the source and at the same time, will increase system efficiency, throughput and overall productivity. The ability to combine increased efficiency with emissions control is unprecedented and, potentially, a sea change. We're talking about a world where environmental compliance is no longer a cost but instead a source of additional profit and return on invested capital. That's great news for both industry and the environment."

Last year, The McIlvaine Company estimated that global sales of air pollution control equipment in 2011 were \$42 billion. There are approximately 163,000 boilers operating at the commercial and industrial scale in the US.

A video of this effect (filmed at 300,000 Btu/hr) may be viewed at the ClearSign website: www.clearsigncombustion.com

### **About ClearSign Combustion Corporation**

ClearSign Combustion Corporation designs and develops technologies that aim to improve key performance characteristics of combustion systems including energy efficiency, emissions control, fuel flexibility and overall cost effectiveness. Our Electrodynamic Combustion Control<sup>TM</sup> (ECC<sup>TM</sup>) platform technology improves control of flame shape and heat transfer and optimizes the complex chemical reactions that occur during combustion in order to minimize harmful emissions. For more information about the Company, please visit www.clearsigncombustion.com

#### Cautionary note on forward-looking statements

This press release includes forward-looking information and statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and the provisions of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Except for historical information contained in this release, statements in this release may constitute forward-looking statements regarding our assumptions, projections, expectations, targets, intentions or beliefs about future events that are based on management's belief, as well as assumptions made by, and information currently available to, management. While we believe that our expectations are based upon reasonable assumptions, there can be no assurances that our goals and strategy will be realized. Numerous factors, including risks and uncertainties, may affect our actual results and may cause results to differ materially from those expressed in forward-looking statements made by us or on our behalf. Some of these factors include the acceptance of existing and future products, the impact of competitive products and pricing, general business and economic conditions, and other factors detailed in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q and other periodic reports filed with the SEC. We specifically disclaim any obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statement whether as a result of new information, future developments or otherwise.

001		
CON	ΙΙΔ.	( "   •
$\sim$		$\sim$ $1$

#### **Media Contact:**

Dennis S. Dobson, Jr.,

(203) 258-0159

#### **Investor Relations:**

(206) 673-4848

investors@clearsigncombustion.com

Edgar Filing: (	CLEARSIGN	COMBUSTION	CORP - Fo	orm 424B3
-----------------	-----------	------------	-----------	-----------

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549
FORM 8-K
CURRENT REPORT
Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934
Date of report (Date of earliest event reported): June 28, 2012
Date of report (Date of earliest event reported). June 20, 2012
CLEARSIGN COMBUSTION CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in Charter)

Washington 001-35521 26-2056298 (State or other jurisdiction of (Commission File No.) (IRS Employee Identification No.)

# incorporation or organization)

12870 Interurban Avenue South
Seattle, Washington 98168
(Address of Principal Executive Offices)
206-673-4848
(Issuer Telephone number)
Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the Registrant under any of the following provisions (see General Instruction A.2 below).
"Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)
"Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR240.14a-12)
"Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b)).
"Due common common communications grows at the Pole 12. (a) and on the Euchemen Act (17 CED 240 12(a) 4(a))
"Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13(e)-4(c))

### **Item 8.01 Other Matters**

On June 28, 2012, ClearSign Combustion Corporation issued a press release. The press release is included as Exhibit 99.1 to this Current Report on Form 8-K and is incorporated by reference in its entirety into this Item 8.01.

### **Item 9.01 Financial Statements and Exhibits**

Exhibit 99.1 Press release dated June 28, 2012

**SIGNATURE** 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this Current Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

Dated: June 28, 2012

CLEARSIGN COMBUSTION CORPORATION

By:/s/ James N. Harmon James N. Harmon Chief Financial Officer

# **EXHIBIT INDEX**

Exhibit No. Description

99.1 Press release dated June 28, 2012

_			~ ~	_
$\mathbf{F}_{\mathbf{v}}$	hil	sit.	99	-1
1 7 2		"	フフ	

### **FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE**

# CLEARSIGN COMBUSTION REPORTS DRAMATIC REDUCTION OF NITROGEN OXIDES (NOx) USING PROPRIETARY ELECTRODYNAMIC COMBUSTION CONTROL<sup>TM</sup> (ECC<sup>TM</sup>) TECHNOLOGY

A brand new technique for the control of NOx emissions could mean major cost savings and increased efficiency for tens of thousands of commercial and industrial boilers.

SEATTLE, WA – JUNE 28, 2012 - ClearSign Combustion Corporation (Nasdaq: CLIR), an emerging leader in combustion and emissions control technology for industrial, commercial and utility markets, reported today that it has successfully demonstrated extraordinary reductions in emissions of Nitrogen Oxides (NOx) using its proprietary Electrodynamic Combustion Control<sup>TM</sup> (ECC<sup>TM</sup>) technology. The company reports NOx emissions of 15 parts per million (ppm), in a system with thermal output of more than 400,000 Btus per hour. 15 ppm is superior to the NOx reduction performance of most commercially available Low NOx burners (LNBs), and is equivalent or superior to the performance of many Ultra-Low NOx burners (ULNBs) in the market today.

NOx is a criteria pollutant that contributes to ground-level ozone and is regulated by the EPA. In many parts of the United States, NOx emissions levels are required to be below 20 ppm. However, California's South Coast Air Quality Management District, which includes the greater Los Angeles area, has introduced new regulations that come into effect in January of next year requiring boiler operators to further reduce NOx emissions to 9 ppm, and subsequently to under 5 ppm.

According to ClearSign's Chief Technology Officer, Joe Colannino, these standards will be difficult to meet using conventional burner technology alone. Colannino says that this demonstration is a major validation of the burner design improvements enabled by ClearSign's ECC technology, and a key milestone in the path to commercialization.

"This is a very exciting early development," said Colannino. "15 parts per million is a very competitive number for even Ultra-Low NOx burners. These results exceeded our expectations for this stage of development, and help build

confidence that we may soon be able to report further performance improvements to surpass this milestone as we progress toward commercialization."

"Not only were we able to dramatically reduce NOx levels," Colannino added, "but our ECC technology allowed us to achieve this with a radically simplified burner design requiring minimal excess air and without the use of any fans or blowers for flue gas recirculation (FGR)."

According to Colannino, most Low NOx burners use complex arrays of multiple gas jets to stage the introduction of fuel and air. In many cases, large fans must also be added to recirculate flue gas in order to reach NOx emissions targets. Unlike these legacy technologies, ClearSign's ECC technology requires minimal excess air, optimizing fuel efficiency while at the same time eliminating the need for these fans, which are expensive and require substantial power to operate.

Colannino also pointed out that because ECC technology can maintain flame stability across a wide operating range, it can enable much higher turndown ratios than competing technologies. This has the effect of significantly increasing fuel efficiency in industrial and commercial settings where boilers are frequently cycled to reflect changes in demand.

In many cases, Low NOx or Ultra-Low NOx burners must also be combined with Selective Catalytic Reduction (SCR) after-treatment systems in order to meet the regulatory standard. This imposes a cost burden that can average several hundred thousand dollars in new capital and construction costs (for a mid-sized industrial boiler) as well as adding recurring operating costs associated with the handling, use and disposal of chemical additives.

"Boiler operators are always focused on achieving NOx emissions standards at the lowest possible cost," offered ClearSign CEO, Rick Rutkowski. "We are hearing many prospective customers from multiple segments of industry express grave concern about the escalating cost of complying with ever more stringent regulations.

"This demonstration is a tremendous affirmation of the compelling value proposition of Electrodynamic Combustion Control as it relates to control of NOx emissions," Rutkowski continued. "Our goal is to improve emissions performance to meet even the most stringent standards while at the same time simplifying burner design and eliminating the need for supplemental flue gas recirculation or costly SCR systems.

"We believe that our technology is a powerful tool that our customers may be able to use to reverse the trend of rapidly escalating costs in complying with air quality regulations," Rutkowski said. "We believe that ECC technology offers the potential to dramatically reduce the high recurring cost associated with control of NOx emissions and will feature a much lower total cost of ownership than current generation technology."

According to the company, reducing NOx emissions is just one of several powerful combustion control effects enabled by ECC technology. The technology can also be used to improve control of flame shape, to reduce or eliminate emissions of multiple pollutants including particulate, NOx and CO (Carbon Monoxide) and to improve both heat transfer efficiency and heat distribution. Each of these effects has significant commercial implications independently and can be combined in many cases to yield even more powerful advantages including increased plant productivity and cost savings.

"Our goal is to turn the economics of emissions control on its head." said Rutkowski. "We believe our technology will enable our customers to reduce multiple types of emissions by suppressing them at the source and at the same time, will increase system efficiency, throughput and overall productivity. The ability to combine increased efficiency with emissions control is unprecedented and, potentially, a sea change. We're talking about a world where environmental compliance is no longer a cost but instead a source of additional profit and return on invested capital. That's great news for both industry and the environment."

Last year, The McIlvaine Company estimated that global sales of air pollution control equipment in 2011 were \$42 billion. There are approximately 163,000 boilers operating at the commercial and industrial scale in the US.

### **About ClearSign Combustion Corporation**

ClearSign Combustion Corporation designs and develops technologies that aim to improve key performance characteristics of combustion systems including energy efficiency, emissions control, fuel flexibility and overall cost effectiveness. Our Electrodynamic Combustion Control<sup>TM</sup> (ECC<sup>TM</sup>) platform technology improves control of flame shape and heat transfer and optimizes the complex chemical reactions that occur during combustion in order to minimize harmful emissions. For more information about the Company, please visit www.clearsigncombustion.com

### Cautionary note on forward-looking statements

This press release includes forward-looking information and statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and the provisions of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Except for historical information contained in this release, statements in this release may constitute forward-looking statements regarding our assumptions, projections, expectations, targets, intentions or beliefs about future events that are based on management's belief, as well as assumptions made by, and information currently available to, management. While we believe that our expectations are based upon reasonable assumptions, there can be no assurances that our goals and strategy will be realized. Numerous factors, including risks and uncertainties, may affect our actual results and may cause results to differ materially from those expressed in forward-looking statements made by us or on our behalf. Some of these factors include the acceptance of existing and future products, the impact of competitive products and pricing, general business and economic conditions, and other factors detailed in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q and other periodic reports filed with the SEC. We specifically disclaim any obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statement whether as a result of new information, future developments or otherwise.

#### **CONTACT:**

#### **Media Contact:**

Dennis S. Dobson, Jr.,

(203) 258-0159

#### **Investor Relations:**

(206) 673-4848

investors@clearsigncombustion.com